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Nexus House

Gatwick Road

Crawley
Date 6" September 2018 RH10 9BG
Email: Email:foi@secamb.nhs.uk

Dear,

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
reference FOI/18/08/11.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:
1. Name and contact details for the Workforce Director within the trust?

We do not have a Workforce Director. Our Director of HR and Organisational Development is Ed
Griffin who can be contacted via his PA — Sally Parr (Sally.Parr@secamb.nhs.uk)

2. Overall spend on agency staff in 20177
£3,072,927

3. Biggest current staffing shortfalls currently?

This is published within our board papers. The following link takes you to the August paper but
different months can also be viewed by using the drop down menu:
http://www.secamb.nhs.uk/about_us/board meeting _dates _and papers.aspx?cat=890

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline
Smart, Information Governance Lead via the following email address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Chairman: David Astley Chief Executive: Daren Mochrie QAM Your service, :
UOW eall
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